Sean Phillips

Web Development/Information Security/Management

508-395-4821 seanphillips45@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/seanphillips45

CompTIA Security+ certified. Currently studying for CISSP certification. **Profile** Extensive and continuing education in Information Security, with current emphasis on Application Security, Purple Team, and DevSecOps. 10+ years of web development experience. 10+ years of experience managing, training and leading functional teams. Professional writing and research skills. Strong AWS, TCP/IP, and physical networking knowledge. HTML5 CSS/Bootstrap Skills

- JavaScript/JQuery/JSON
- **REST API**
- SQL

- Adobe Creative Suite
- VMWare/VirtualBox

Work History

January 2021 - Education and Skill Building

- Preparing to sit for CISSP certification test in the near future.
- Learning OWASP Zed Attack Proxy for hands-on experience with Application Security from the Red Team/Bug Bounty point of view.
- Enrolled in a Management for Cybersecurity degree program.
- Wrote examples of Information Assurance, Incident Response, and Business Plans.
- Continuing to learn React, Next.JS, and other JavaScript frameworks.
- Continuing to learn AWS and Azure.

2015 - 2021 Parcel Manager, FedEx Office, Boston, MA

- Responsible for internal, guest, and event package logistics for a 1000+ room convention-quality hotel.
- Responsible for customer service for guests, event staff and internal deliveries.
- Responsible for digital and physical security in cooperation with hotel security personnel.
- Responsible for liaison between FedEx staff, Hotel staff, and multiple courier companies.
- Managed and trained a 5-person parcel team.
- Conducted successful team building and training programs with hotel staff in accordance with a direct mandate to repair an initially fractured relationship.
- Created new procedures and applications for large event logistics, increasing customer convenience.

2011-2015 Tires and Wheels Guide, About.com

- Journalist, reviewer, and blogger covering the tire and wheel industry.
- Published over 200 articles. Portfolio is available at clippings.me/seanphillips.
- Used excellent analytical skills to ask good questions and explain highly technical and scientific issues in a user-friendly way.
- Used strong soft skills to maintain relationships throughout the industry.
- Recognized for excellence by both readers and professional colleagues.

2001 - 2014 Web/Operations Manager, Rim and Wheel Works, Waltham, MA

- As Web Manager, responsible for Web presence, e-commerce, and marketing for an auto wheel repair business.
- Designed and developed a business website and an online B2B sales application using WordPress and PHP.
- Promoted to Operations Manager and made responsible for all wheel and tire repair, customer service, employee management, training, and equipment maintenance.

2000 - 2001 Web Developer, eRoom Technology, Cambridge, MA

- Developed HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and VBScript code for three API-enabled websites showcasing eRoom's online collaboration software.
- Solved a critical issue involving the interface between the company's proprietary API and a web-facing login system within weeks of hire.
- Maintained networks as well as critical CRM and Accounting software.
- Recognized by VP of Marketing for work ethic and quality.

1998 – 2000 Web Developer, BankBoston, Waltham, MA

- Freelance developer hired to help build a new website for the merger of BayBank and Bank of Boston.
- and played a major role in saving the project when a consulting firm failed to deliver in a particularly spectacular fashion.
- Appointed Team Lead with responsibility for code consistency across a 5-person team of developers.
- Conducted project and team management.
- Ported server-side applications written in Perl to client-side applications in JavaScript.
- Built new applications in ColdFusion, including rewriting "cookie" functionality to comply with BankBoston security requirements.
- Assisted with critical digital security tasks including firewalls and network monitoring in accordance with legal requirements and Bank security controls.

Education

Currently Enrolled: Business Management – Cybersecurity Focus AAB

Eastern Gateway Community College

Certificate of Professional Achievement: Webmaster Technology

Northeastern University, 1999.

Pluralsight profile is available at app.pluralsight.com/profile/seanphillips45